



PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY 14th JANUARY 2025 AT 7.30PM at the Meadow Rooms

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence

2. Declarations of Interest

3. Approval of Minutes for the Parish Council Meeting held on 5th November 2024 and the Parish Council Budget Meeting held on 3rd December 2024

4. GBC Matters – Cllr Jassel/Cllr Dibben

- White Post Farm
- Contact Forestry Commission
- Carrying out a Tree and Wildlife Survey

5. PLANNING - Cllr Dyer

- Cobham House Vineyard
- Norbond

6. TRAFFIC GROUP – Cllr Nichols

- Sole Street – Update
- Speed Watch – Steve Holden, Speed Watch Co-ordinator – Speed Watch needs more volunteers
- Speed Indicator Device – Cllr Smith
- Village Gateways - Cllr Booth/Cllr Nichols

7. LOWER THAMES CROSSING – Cllr Dyer

8. VILLAGE CRIME GROUP – Cllr Dymond/Cllr Pryor

- Local Police – New Beat Officer – PC Joe Dallarda
- Community Warden – Does CPC wish to contribute towards the funding of a warden
- Neighbourhood Watch

9. PLAYING FIELDS GROUP - Cllr Lane

- Planning Permission for the patio area of the Sports Club Pavilion
- To consider the quotes for the All-weather path to the Children's Corner
- To consider the quotes for the replacement benches
- To consider the memorial bench policy

10. PUBLIC TOILETS

- Business Stream. Cllr Booth update
- Water supply for the wash basin in the Gents Toilet

11. KALC/NALC – Cllr Dymond

12. St MARYS CHURCH ROOMS

- Development Task Group - Update
- Local Funding Group – Update
- To approve the moving of the Sole Street Noticeboard

13. SOCIAL MEDIA - Clerk

14. Other Village Matters

Defibrillators

- Alternative position for the Round Street defibrillator

Youth Club – Clerk

- Update

Footpaths – Cllr Dymond

- Update
- Missing no cycle sign on Footpath NS178
- Loose mats on the bridge over the A2 and HS1 (NS175A)

Village Sign – Cllr Lane

- Update
- Waiting for a quote for the oak post for the sign
- Location of village signs at Sole Street and Cobham has been agreed

Meadow Rooms – Clerk

- Update

Village Pump – Cllr Booth

- Quotes for repairs to the flint wall

15. Parishioners Comments

Councillors Meeting continues in Private

16. Correspondence & Announcements

- To approve the Memorial Tree and Bench policy
- KALC Community Awards Scheme 2025 - nominations

17. Finance

- To approve the Precept for 2025/26
- Payment report
- Changes to Parish Council's bank account
- To approve the opening of a high interest account

18. Items from Councillors

19. Next Meeting - Meeting at 7.30pm on Tuesday 4th February at the Meadow Rooms